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Celebrate

Texas!

The San Antonio Missions are silent witness

es of the Texas Revolution. On the 150th

anniversary of the birth of the Republic of
Texas (1986), their venerable towers and
sturdy walls recall the rumble of drums, the
hooves of cavalry, and the crash of guns
during the tumultuous revolution.

THE TEXIANS COME TO

MISSION CONCEPCION

Armed with American rifles, the Texians
formed the army of the people marching
from La Bahia to San Antonio. They were
deadly and efficient frontiersmen who had
claimed victory at Goliad over a detachment
of Mexican regulars. The Anglo-Texian shout
of October 1835, "On to San Antonio!"
echoed across the plains. The motley force
of 300 men, under General Stephen F.
Austin, increased as it headed toward San
Antonio. First they would come to the
four Spanish missions just downriver from
the settlement.

In San Antonio, General Martin Perfecto de
Cos and his embattled troops waited. Cos,
brother-in-law to General Antonio Lopez
de Santa Anna, had been assigned to ensure
government control over Texas and to arrest
rebel factions, but was in a position to do
neither. His cause was as unpopular as his
situation was precarious. Santa Anna had
revoked the Constitution of 1824 and

declared himself dictator, but Texians had
pledged to uphold the republican consti
tution.

When Austin reached Salado Creek (near
present-day Brooks Aerospace Medical
Center), he sent a delegation under a flag of
truce to negotiate the surrender of govern
ment forces. When Cos refused, Austin
marched his army to Mission San Francisco
de la Espada, about eight miles south of
downtown San Antonio. Austin established

headquarters at the mission, and on Oct. 27
ordered Colonel Jim Bowie to reconnoiter
north of Espada. As Bowie marched his two
companies northward along the river bank,

they entered Missions San Juan Capistrano
and San Jose y San Miguel de Aguayo, then
proceeded to Mission La Purislma Concepcion
where they made camp.

An almost level prairie, dotted with a few
mesquite trees, extended from Concepcion
to the river bend just west of the mission.
The bend, "spirited with timber formed two
sides of a triangle of nearly equal extent."
(River alterations make it difficult to pin
point locations, but very likely this site was
500 yards to a mile west of Concepcion, the
present river bank of St. Peter's and St.
Joseph's Children's Home.) Bowie wrote,
"we proceeded with the division composed
of 92 men, rank and file ... to examine the
missions... we marched to Concepcion, and
selected our ground in a bend of the river
San Antonio, within about five hundred
yards of old Mission Concepcion."

On the evening of the 27th, Col. Bowie di
vided his force into two battle groups, and

c
o

c

<
c

3

u

a>
H

"o
a;

3

Mission Concepcion
jUirWijjJvr-




